EXHIBIT 798 WMS.0018.0003.00129

From: Susan Daniel

Sent: 11 Oct 2013 10:06:55 +1000

To: Barnett, Rachel

Cc: Laing, Bruce;Brennan, Anne;Hughes, Carol;Corbett,
Danielle;Richardson, Rosangela;Clayworth, Vanessa

Subject: Re: Teleconference -

Hi Rachel,

I still haven't sorted out one schedule clash, but believe it may best to push ahead anyway.
would it be possible to schedule the phone meeting for 3pm on Mon 14th?

We are happy to dial you or alternatively the number for our conference room is

Thanks,

Sue

>>> Rachel Barnett 9/10/2013 1:05 pm >>>
Hi Sue,

Thanks for taking the time this afternoon to speak with me regarding I

As discussed, I have spoken with the I Community Team Leader - Bruce Laing who
is happy to be part of a teleconference meeting to discuss case and transition to
the community etc.

Monday (14th October) would be better for us if this can be arranged at all?

Look forward to hearing from you
Rachel
Rachel Barnett

Clinical Nurse
Child & Youth Mental Health Service

Children’s Health Queensland Hospital and Health Service Queensland Health

59 Corrigan Street
Keperra, Qld 4054
www.health.qgld.gov.au/childrenshealth
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